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From: Jim AIIchin

Sent: Wednesday, JanuaN 07, 2004 8:40 AM

To: Eric Rudder

Su~ect: FW: losing our way...

Fyi: In the spirit of shadng my deep concerns, etc. Please don’t ~rwa~.

jim

From: Jim AIlchin
Sent: Wednesday, Janua~ 07, 2004 8:38 AM
To: Bill Ga~s; Steve Batlmer
Subject: losing our way...

This is a rant. I’m sorry.

I am not sure how the company lost slght of what matters to our customers (both
business and home) the most, but ~n my v~ew we lost our way.     Z thank our teams
lost slght of what bug-free means, what resillence means, what full scenarAos mean,
what security means, what peEformance means, how important current appllcations
are, and really understanding what the most important problems are customers face
are.     I see lots of random features and some great vision, but that doesn’t
translate %nto great products.

I would buy a Mac today if ! was not workAng at MAcrosoft.    _f you run the
equivalenZ of VPC on a MAC you get access to masicaily all W~ndows application
software (although not the hardware).    Apple d~d not lose their way.    You must
watch thls new v~deo below.     [ know th~s doesn’t show anything for bmslnesses, but
my point is about the philosophy that Apple uses. They think scenario. They think
simple. They think fast. i know there is nothing hugely deep in thls.

http:/!www, a~ple.comiillfe/video!ilife04

I must tell you everythmng 2n my soul tells me that we should do what I called plan
tb) yesterday.    We need a sample fast storage system. LH is a pig and I don’t see
any solution to this problem.    If we are to rise to the challenge of L~nux and
Apple, we need to start takLng the lessons of "scenario, simple, fast" to heart.
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